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ATTEST: 

Mary B Beery, Adams County Auditor Stan Stoppenhagen, Council Chairman 

C- 

ADAMS COUNTY COUNCIL April 14,2020 815 

No meeting was held on this day due to the COVID- 19 virus. 

From: Brianna Brodbeck 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 3:44 PM 
To: Berne Tn Weekly News (advertising@bernewitness.com) <advertisingbernewitness.com>; Berne 
Tn-Weekly (news@bernewitness.com) <news@bernewitness.com>; 'Decatur Democrat Legals' 
<Ienals@decaturdaiIydemocrat.com>; Ed Thurman (wpgw@wpgwradio.us) <wpgw@wpgwradio.us>; 
Jannaya Andrews <iandrews@decaturdailydemocrat.com>; WZBD <wzbd@onlyinternet.net> 
Subject: FW: April Council Meeting - CANCELLED...REVISED 
Importance: High 

Sorry I didn't catch this said March meeting...it should say... 

The Adams County Council is cancelling our regularly scheduled April meeting as per 
Joint Resolution 2020-5 which was enacted April 6, 2020 by Adams County 
Commissioners and Adams County Council. As of this time we will plan on meeting on 
our regukrrly scheduled date and time for May 2020. 

Council President 
Stan Stoppenhagen 

Thank you! 

6rix-1A't& Jo 6roDL4c,ky 
Adams County Auditor's Office 

Deputy Auditor 

313 West Jefferson Street 

Decatur, IN 46733 

260-724-5303 



Start 

- 8:30AM 

Location: 
Adams Co Service Complex, 313 West Jefferson Street Room 100, Decatur, 
IN 

End Time Item 

Approval of Minutes 

MEETING CANCELLED DUE TO COVIN-19 VIRUS 

County Attorney 

Auditor Report 

Other Matters Properly Presented 

Adjournment 

ADAMS COUNTY COUNCIL Aprill4,2020 816 

Adams County Council 
Meeting Agenda 
April 14, 2020 

Auxiliary aids and assistive devices are available at the Adams County Auditor's office upon request. 
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